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Сравнительная таблица 
Present Simple/Present Continuous Tense

Present Simple Present Continuous

Употребление

Привычные действия и распорядок дня:
I usually watch TV in the evenings. - Я обычно смотрю
телевизор по вечерам.

Постоянные действия:
I live in a flat. – Я живу в квартире (постоянно)

Непреложные истины, законы природы:
It gets dark at sunset. – На закате темнеет.

События происходящие по расписанию
The train arrives at 6 o’clock. – Поезд прибывает в 6 
часов.

Действие, которое происходит в момент речи:
I am watching TV now. -Я смотрю телевизор сейчас.

Временные действия:
I’m living at my grandparents’ this weekend. – Я живу у 
бабушки с дедушкой на этих выходных.

Изменяющиеся действия:
It is getting darker. Let’s go home. – Становится
темнее. Идем домой.

Запланированное действие 
My sister is arriving tomorrow at 11.00. – Моя сестра 
приезжает завтра в 11.00.

Указатели времени

Usually – обычно
Often – часто
Every day (week, month, year …) – каждый день 
(неделю, месяц, год…)
On Mondays… - по понедельникам
Once a week – раз в неделю
Sometimes – иногда
Never – никогда

Now – сейчас,
At the moment – в данный момент.
Today - сегодня
This week – на этой неделе
These days – на днях
Tonight – вечером (сегодня)
At present – в настоящее время



Как образуется утвердительное предложение

Подлежащее + сказуемое (с окончанием -s в 3 лице 
ед.числа)

V, Vs (V-глагол)
I

You
We        play chess

They

He
She        plays chess.
It

Подлежащее + вспомогательный глагол (to be)
+ сказуемое с окончанием - ing

to be (am,is,are) + Ving
I ‘m (am)
You’re (are)
We’re (are)         playing chess (now).
They’re (are)

He’s (is)
She’s (is)                 playing chess (now).
It’s    (is)

Как образуется отрицательное предложение

Подлежащее + do/does + not + сказуемое  

don’t /doesn’t +V
I

You         don’t work.
We

He
She          doesn’t work.
It

Подлежащее + вспомогательный глагол  (to be)
+ not + сказуемое с окончанием -ing

to be (am,is,are) +not+Ving
I ‘m not
You aren’t
We aren’t working (now).
They aren’t

He isn’t
She isn’t working (now).
It isn’t



Как образуется вопросительное предложение

Общий вопрос
Do/Does + подлежащее + глагол + другие части речи

Краткий ответ
I                                    I I

you                               you you
Do we    work?     Yes,     we    do. /No,     we     don’t.

they                             they they

he                             he he
Does she work?    Yes,   she   does./ No,  she  doesn’t.

it it it

Общий вопрос
Глагол to be + подлежащее + глагол+ing + другие части речи?

Краткий ответ

Am I working? – Yes, I am./No, I’m not.

you                             you you
Are we  working?   Yes, we   are. /No, we    aren’t.

they                           they they

he                                  he he
Is she  working?    Yes,  she  is. / No,   she  isn’t.

it                                    it it



Как образуется специальный вопрос

Специальный вопрос
Вопросительное слово + do/does + подлежащее 
+ глагол + другие части речи?

I 
What do you  do on Tuesdays?        I (you, we, they) work.

we
they

he
What does she do on Tuesdays?    He (she, it) works.

it

Специальный вопрос
Вопросительное слово + глагол to be + подлежащее 
+ глагол+ing + другие части речи?

What am I doing? - I’m reading.

you
What are we    doing? You’re (we’re, they’re) reading.

they

he
What is she doing?        He’s (she’s, it’s) reading.

it



Ex 1.

• Поставьте глаголы в скобках в нужном времени и в нужной форме.

• 1. It sometimes (snows/is snowing) here in April. 

• 2. It (snows/is snowing) now. 

• 3. Every morning mother (cooks/is cooking) breakfast for us. 

• 4. It is 8 o’clock. Mother (cooks/ is cooking) breakfast. 

• 5. Every day father (leaves/is leaving) the house at half past eight.

• 6. We often (watch/are watching) TV. 8. Now we (sit/ are sitting) in armchairs and 
(watch/are watching) TV.

Ex. 2.

• Заполните пропуски, используя don’t, doesn’t, isn’t, aren’t или am not.

• 1. We … watching a television programme now. 

• 2. We … watch television every day. 

• 3. It… raining very hard at the moment.

• 4. I … hear you well. 

• 5. It… rain very much in summer. 

• 6. Mr Johnson … eating his lunch now. 

• 7. Mr Johnson … always eat at that cafe. 

• 8. I… see any students in that room. 



Ex. 3.

• Начните вопросы с do, does, is, are или am.

• 1. … you learn new words in each lesson?
2. … you learning the new words right now?
3. … she usually sit at the third desk?
4. … she sitting at the third desk today?
5. … you read many books every year?
6. … you reading an interesting book now?

Ex. 4.

• Поставьте глаголы, данные в скобках, в нужном времени.

• 1. My brother (talk) to Tom now.

• 2. Не (work) hard every day. 

• 3. That girl (speak) English very well.

• 4. My friend (enjoy) hamburgers very much.

• 5. John and Frank (write) letters at this moment. 

• 6. The children (sleep) for two hours every afternoon.

• 7. It (rain) very much in autumn. 

• 8. Miss Peters (talk) to Mr Johnson right now. 

• 9. We (do) Exercise 13.

• 10. My mother (cook) very well.



Stative Verbs, которые описывают состояние или ситуацию, 
а не действие. 

Эти глаголы используются в Present Simple, даже если требуется

Present Continuous 

К ним относятся:


